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Malave, Erin (1000 00 8941

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2010 8:03 AM
To: '‘Craig Pepin-Donat'

Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: FEIN
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secredary of State, is committed to continugusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Craig Pepin-Donat [mailto:craig@dotfit.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 5;26 PM
‘To: corpheip
Subject: RE: FEIN

Thank you. The nfimber is 80-0639458. Do you need anything else?

[X] dFWW email |o§e \‘/

Craig Pepin-Donat
Chief Marketing Officer
Office. 904.220.6395
Cell. ©04.614.0423
Fax. 904.220.6195

E(:] ExerSpy_2c_tagline '
234x65 '

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fi.us)
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 11:28 AM
To! Craig Pepin-Donat

Subject: RE: FEIN

A Federal Employer Identification (FEI) number is granted by the IRS and then supplied to

us by the business entity. Contact the Internal Revenue Service 1o receive FEI number
information at 1-800-829-4933.

Thank You
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Interner Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the leveal and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Craig Pepin-Donat [mailto:craig@dotfit.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 11:25 AM
Ta: corphelp

Subject: FEIN

How do | procure my FEIN number for this company? What is the process? How long will it take? Thanks.

Florida Limited Liability Company
ANOTHAI DESIGN, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000088911
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 08/24/2010
State FL |

Status ACTIVE ,
Effective Date 10/01/2010 ‘

Principal Address

904 SHIPWATCH DRIVE
JACKSONVILLE FI. 32225 )

Mailing Address

904 SHIPWATCH DRIVE
JACKSONVILLE 32225

Registered Agent Name & Address

CPD ENTERPRISE, LLC
13245 ATLANTIC BLVD.
SUITE 4-306

JACKSONVILLE FL 32225 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

PEPIN-DONAT, CRAIG S
904 SHIPWATCH DRIVE
JACKSONVILLE FL 32225

Title MGRM

PEPIN-DONAT, ELISABETH A
904 SHIPWATCH DRIVE
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JACKSONVILLE FL 32225
Title MGRM

HANSEN, ANOTHAI
904 SHIPWATCH DRIVE
JACKSONVILLE FL 32225

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
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Craig Pepin-Donat
Chief Marketing Officer
Office. 904.220.6395
Cell. 904.614.0423
Fax. 904.220.6195

[:)EI ExerSpy_2c_tagline
234x65
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